
 
Public Safety Meeting 

AGENDA 

November 3, 2009 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
 

II. MATTERS BEFORE COMMITTEE 
1. Discussion / Approval - Out of State Training for Interview & Interrogation  

 
 

 
 

III. ADJOURN 
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Discussion / Approval - Out of State Training for Interview & Interrogation  
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Police
Additional Information:
 

Interview and Interrogation Training for John Fitzmayer, John Drossman, and Darryl Powell January 4 
- 8, 2010 in Meridian, Mississippi. 
Financial Impact:
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Training line item
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LOREN ROBERTS

From: JOHN FITZMAYER
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2009 4:16 PM
To: LOREN ROBERTS
Cc: SAM TREADWELL
Subject: OUT OF STATE CLASS

Loren, can you please get a training class on the city council agenda. The class is in Meridian Miss. At the Regional 
Counter Drug Training academy. The dates of the class are from January 4 through January 8, 2010. Can you please see 
that this gets approved. I have copied and pasted the class schedule and the outline of the class. Thank you. 
  
2010   

Registration Opens April 5, 2010 

INTERVIEW AND INTERROGATION 

3471 July 6-10, 2009  Class Completed 
3472 August 3-7, 2009  Class Completed 
3592 July 20-24, 2009  

Export to: 
Huntsville, AL 

Class Completed 

3593 July 27-31, 2009  
New Orleans, LA  

Class Completed 

3594 Aug. 31-Sep. 4, 2009  Class Completed 
3595 September 14-18, 2009  Class Completed 
3596 September 21-25, 2009  

Export to: 
Birmingham, AL 

Class Completed 

3711 Oct 5-9, 2009 Registration Closed 
3712 Nov 2-6, 2009 Registration Closed 
3713 Nov 30-Dec 4, 2009 Registration Closed 
3714 Jan 4-8 , 2010 Electronic Registration  | Fax Form 
3715 Feb 1-5, 2010 Registration Opens Nov 2, 2009 
3716 Mar 1-5, 2010 Registration Opens Nov 30, 2009 
3717 Apr 5-9, 2010 Registration Opens Jan 4, 2010 
3718 May 3-7 , 2010 Registration Opens Feb 1, 2010 
3719 Jun 7-11, 2010 Registration Opens Mar 8, 2010 
3720 Jun 28-July 2, 2010 Registration Opens Mar 29, 2010 
3721 Aug 2-6 , 2010 Registration Opens May 3, 2010 
3722 Aug 30-Sep 3, 2010  

  

Length: 5 days (40 hours) 

Designed For: This course is designed for police professionals choosing to enhance their ability to gain information in the 
interview and interrogation process to include the patrol officer with minimal experience to the most seasoned police investigator 
who will gain insight into information gathering. 

Prerequisites: The individual attending must be committed to examining themselves and others to find clues that may be
utilized to realize the highest levels of human interaction in an arena of respect and dignity.  

Certification: This course is POST certified in the states of Mississippi and Georgia and accepted for certification in other
states. 
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Description:This five(5)day course provides the police professional with:  

 Knowledge and skills to understand the concepts of personality assessment and evaluation  
 How to recognize and overcome personal bias influences  
 How to utilize a systematic approach to gathering data and information in the interview and interrogation process  
 How to formulate and evaluate questions in achieving the goal of discovering the truth while conducting investigations in 

a wide variety of violations  
 Evaluation and utilization of verbal signals of deception  
 Awareness of theme building and application based on emotional and psychological needs  
 Understanding body language and how it may be used to determine deception in other and by the investigator for 

rapport building  
 The use of conscious and subconscious rapport building and how to determine truth and veracity of individual statement 

and actions through the observation and evaluation of cues leaked by the subconscious mind  
 This course is presented with ethics and the respect for human dignity as the guiding principle in the ethical, 

moral and legal application of techniques designed to maximize gathering data while insuring the 
constitutional and civil rights of all people.  

  

  
  
SGT. JOHN FITZMAYER 
MONROE POLICE 
770-266-5191 
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